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AMENDMENT 0002


RFP Questions and Answers: 

1. The containers are stated to be delivering to NNSY Portsmouth, VA.

A. Will the drivers need a TWIC card? - YES
B.  Will they have to wait to be escorted to the shipside? YES
C.  Do you have control over the crane/lifting, or must we wait for the crane to be detailed to lift the containers off? NO
D.  Normal delivery time allotted is 2 hours. If the process takes 4-6 hours, will we be compensated for our detention? –COMPANY TERMS AND CONDITIONS MUST BE SPECIFIED IN THE QUOTE.  

2. Ocean going containers are meant for that purpose, ocean transport. You will be using these as walk-in storage units. It is imperative that the doors remain shut, most of the time. Normal maintenance is making sure that there is no ice buildup on the floor, checking the Freon level, and ensuring that the condenser coil is free from dirt and debris.

A.  Will you have someone to perform these tasks? YES

3. The containers will be delivered in good running condition. In the event of mechanical failure, it is normally the customers responsibility to maintain the containers and return them in the same condition as delivered. 

A.  Will you be maintaining these units, or in the event of mechanical failure, will you expect the contractor to dispatch a repair crew? We expect the contractor to dispatch a repair crew to perform the maintenance.
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